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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To : Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Tripp Coston 
Subject: New Dockets Established - 080061 -El; 080062-El; 080063-El 

Friday, February 01, 2008 8:23 AM 

Dorothy, 
Please make sure/transfer the following documents listed below to the appropriate listed docket 
file. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. CMP 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 7:43 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: New Dockets Established - 080061-EI; 080062-EI; 080063-E1 

CTR 

ECR 

GCL 
These look correct. Thanks for working to get these three correct! OPC 

From: Marguerite Lockard SCR 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 1:50 PM 

Cc: David Rich; Selena Chambers; Carl Vinson; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: New Dockets Established - 080061-EI; 080062-EI; 080063-E1 

To: Tripp Coston SGA 

- SEC 

OTH q u  
TriPP, 
i'm checking things out associated with new Dockets 080061-EI, 080064-El, and 080063-El. We did 
some transferring of documents, but i think a few got transferred to the wrong docket(s) or i didn't 
list them all to be transferred. Please review closely the documents listed below associated with 
each new docket. 
If the listing looks accurate and complete, please respond to Dorothy (cc: me) letting her khow$hag 4 

w all these documents can be transferred into the dockets indicated. c-I - -J 
t i 0  

thanks, 
Marguerite. 

080061 -El (Progress): - + \  : _I - 10867-07 - 0 a 

Progress (Bumett) - Affidavit of Elaine McCallister in support of request for confidential classificdion [Dt'? 
10868-071. 
10868-07 - 
Progress (Bumett) - Request for confidential classification [of DN 10869-071. [CLK note: This document 
moved to Docket 080063 per DN 00698-08.1 
10869-07 - Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Commission's review of "customer data security of 
Florida's five investor-owned utilities"; responses to Data Requests 1 and 9; and certain information in 
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staff's audit workpapers. [See Confidential DN 10908-07.1 [CLK note: This document moved to docket 
080063 per DN 00629-08.1 

Progress (Bumett) - Redacted version of confidential DN 10869-07, Exh B of request for confidential 
classification [DN 10868-071. [CLK note: This document moved to Docket 080063 per DN 00698-08.1 

Progress (Bumett) - Confidentiality justification matrix, Exh C of request for confidential classification [DN 

.I 0870-07 - 

j 0871 -07 - 

10868-071. 
10907-07 - 
Progress (Bumett) - Amended request for confidential classification [of DN 10908-071. [CLK note: This 
document moved to Docket 080061 per DN 00698-08.1 

Progress (Bumett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Commission's review of "customer data security of Florida's five 
investor-owned utilities"; responses to Data Requests 1 and 2; and certain information in staff's audit 
workpapers. [See Confidential DN 10869-071 [CLK note: This document moved to docket 080061 per 

10908-07 - 

DN 00629-08.3 
10909-07 - 
Progress (Bumett) - Redacted version of confidential DN 10908-07, Exh B to amended request for 
confidential classification [DN 10907-071. [CLK note: This document moved to Docket 080063 per DN 
00698-08.1 
1091 0-07 - 
Progress (Bumett) - Confidentiality justification matrix, Exh C to amended request for confidential 
classification [DN 10907-071. 

080064-EI (FPL): 

10774-07 - 
FPL (Cano) - Request for confidential classification [of DN 10775-071. [Diskette forwarded to GCL,] 

FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information included in staff's report entitled "review of 
customer data security of Florida's five investor-owned electric utilities." 

FPL (Cano) - Redacted version of confidential DN 10775-07. 

FPL (Cano) - Exh C to request for confidential classification [of DN 10775-071, justification table. 

FPL (Cano) - Exh D to request for confidential classification [of DN 10775-071, affidavit [of Joel Garmon]. 

FPL (Cano) - Amended request for confidential classification [of DN 10946-071; attached letter dated 
1 $!/I 4/07 advises amended request is intended to supersede and replace 12/7/07 filing requesting 
confidential classification.] [CLI< note: Diskette forwarded to GCL.] [CLK note: This document moved to 
Docket 080062 per DN 00698-08.1 

FPL (Cano) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information included in staff's report entitled "review of 

10775-07 - 

10776-07 - 

10777-07 - 

10778-07 - 

10945-07 - 

10946-07 - 
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customer data security of florida's five investor-owned electric utilities." [CLK note: This document moved 
to docket 080062 per D N  00629-08.1 

FPL (Cano) - Redacted version of confidential D N  10946-07, Exh B to amended request for confidential 
classification [DN 10945-071, [CLK note: This document moved to Docket 080062 per D N  00698-08.1 

FPL (Cano) - Exh C to amended request for confidential classification [DN 10945-071, justification table, 
[CLK note: C D  forwarded to GCL.1 

FPL (Cano) - Exh D to amended request for confidential classification [DN 10945-071, affidavit of Joel 
Garmon. 

FPL (Cano) - Letter dated 12/17/07 with attached original Exh D to amended request for confidential 
classification [DN 10945-071, affidavit of Joel Garmon; advises attached Exh D replaces copy filed 
12/14/07. 

10947-07 - 

10948-07 - 

10949-07 - 

10992-07 - 

080063-EI (FPUC): 

10846-07 - 
FPUC (Horton) - Request for confidential treatment [of D N  10847-071; includes redacted version. 

FPUC (Horton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of staff report entitled "customer data security of florida's 
five investor-owned utilities." [See Confidential D N  10987-071 

FPUC (Horton) - Revised request for confidential treatment [of DN 10987-071; includes redacted version. 
[See D N  1 1006-07 for corrected Attachment A] 

FPUC (Horton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of staff report entitled "customer data security of florida's 
five investor-owned utilities." [See Confidential D N  10847-071 

FPUC (Horton) - Letter dated 1 2/1 8/07 with attached corrected Attachment A to revised request for 
confidential treatment filed 1 2/1 7/07 [DN 10986-071. [See DN 10986-071 

10847-07 - 

10986-07 - 

10987-07 - 

I 1  006-07 - 
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